
From: Air & Water Pollution Team <sh_Air&WaterPollutio@herefordshire.gov.uk>  
Sent: 21 July 2023 12:13 
To: Planning Enquiries <planning_enquiries@herefordshire.gov.uk>; Air & Water Pollution Team 
<sh_Air&WaterPollutio@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: Pigeon House Farm, HR9 7QJ - P231994 
 
P231994 
Pigeon House Farm Ross-On-Wye Herefordshire HR9 7QJ 
Proposed erection of a single span portal steel framed building to be used as a hay and 
implement storage building. 
 
Please be aware that the property is recorded to use a private water supply for domestic 
purposes. The exact location of the source is unknown by the Local Authority. Caution 
should therefore be taken regarding the risk of contamination to this supply with particular 
emphasis on the potential for spillage from agricultural equipment and vehicles. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Private Water Team 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Private Water Team 
Environmental Health & Trading Standards 
Economy and Environment Directorate 
Herefordshire Council, Plough Lane, Hereford, HR4 0LE                 
01432 261761                                                                     
ethelpline@herefordshire.gov.uk 
 

  Please consider the environment - Do you really need to print this e-mail? 

 
Any opinion expressed in this e-mail or any attached files are those of the individual and not necessarily those of Herefordshire Council. 
This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee. This communication may 
contain material protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this e-mail in error, you 
are advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail 
in error, please contact the sender immediately and destroy all copies of it. 
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